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MEMORANDUM NO. 2020-131

TO:	 School District Superintendents
	 Curriculum Coordinators		
	 Technology Coordinators
	 Career and Technical Education Coordinators	
	 Principals
	 Virtual Education Coordinators
	 Teachers
	
FROM:	 Kari Eakins, Chief Policy Officer

DATE:	 August 24, 2020

SUBJECT:	� Innovations Showcase

2020 VIRTUAL INNOVATIONS 
SHOWCASE
The Wyoming Innovations Showcase will be presented virtually on 
November 5, 2020 in partnership with the Wyoming Department of 
Education (WDE), Wyoming community colleges, University of Wyoming, 
State Library, and Wyoming Arts Council. As part of the Wyoming 
Innovations in Learning Conference, the WDE invites all attendees to 
participate in the Innovations Showcase from 3-4 p.m. on November 5.  
The Showcase is an opportunity for districts, educators, and students to 
share education innovations they have implemented with colleagues from 
across the state. 

The Showcase presentations will consist of 15 minutes for virtual 
presentation and 15 minutes for questions and answers. There are  
10 Showcase spots available, with five offered at a time. All Showcase 
sessions will be recorded. 

Districts, educators, or students interested in being highlighted should 
complete this application by September 30, 2020. 

https://innovations2020.eventbrite.com/?aff=ShowcaseMemo
https://innovations2020.eventbrite.com/?aff=ShowcaseMemo
https://forms.gle/Q4YucJRfvsxzTFDKA


For more information, contact Robin Grandpre, Project & Performance Manager, at 307-777-5315 or  
robin.grandpre1@wyo.gov. 
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